
      
 

                 CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
                                                                                       Tuesday – March 12, 2024 – 6:00 PM  
                             

 
    Shawn O’Neill,

Mayor 
soneill@cityofnapavine.com  
 

Brian Watson, 
Council Position No.1 
bwatson@cityofnapavine.com  
 

Ivan Wiediger, 
Council Position No.2 
iwiediger@cityofnapavine.com  
 

Don Webster, 
Council Position No.3 
dwebster@cityofnapavine.com  
 

Heather Stewart, 
Council Position No.4 
hstewart@cityofnapavine.com 
 

Duane Crouse, 
Council Position No.5  
dcrouse@cityofnapavine.com 
 
 
Staff Members 
Rachelle Denham, 
City Clerk 
 

Michelle Whitten, 
City Treasurer 
 

Bryan Morris, 
PW Director 
Community Development 
 

John Brockmueller, 
Chief of Police 
 

Allen Unzelman 
Honorable Judge-Municipal Court 
 

Jim Buzzard, 
Legal Counsel 
 
 

City of Napavine 
407 Birch Ave SW 
P O Box 810 
Napavine, WA  98565 
360-262-3547 
 
City Website 
www.cityofnapavine.com 
 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
II.   INVOCATION 
III.   PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
IV.   ROLL CALL 
V.   APPROVAL OF AGENDA – AS PRESENTED 

 
VI. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES  

1) Regular Council Meeting – February 27, 2024 
    

 
VII. STAFF & COUNCIL REPORT   

VIII. CITIZEN COMMENTS – NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 

1) Vouchers – M. Whitten 
2) Proclamation: Napavine High School Basketball Team State 

Championship – Mayor O’Neill 
 
 

                                       
X. ADJOURNMENT – CLOSE OF MEETING 

 
Council Meeting is held in person and via Teleconference.  

         Teleconference Information 

         Dial-in number (US): (720) 740-9753 

             Access code: 8460198 

         To join the online meeting: https://join.freeconferencecall.com/rdenham8 

mailto:soneill@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:bwatson@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:iwiediger@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:dwebster@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:hstewart@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:dcrouse@cityofnapavine.com
http://www.cityofnapavine.com/
https://join.freeconferencecall.com/rdenham8


 

NAPAVINE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
February 27, 2024, 6:00 P.M. 

Napavine City Hall, 407 Birch Ave SW, Napavine, WA 
 

 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Mayor Shawn O’Neill called the regular city council meeting to order at 6:00 pm.  

INVOCATION:  
The invocation was led by Bryan Morris. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  
Mayor Shawn O’Neill led the flag salute.           

ROLL CALL:   

Council members present: Brian Watson Councilor #1, Ivan Wiediger Councilor #2, Don Webster Councilor #3, 
Heather Stewart Councilor #4. 

City staff members present: City Clerk - Rachelle Denham, Treasurer – Michelle Whitten, Chief of Police – John 
Brockmueller, Exec Asst – Judy Godbey, Court Administrator – Lacie DeWitt, Exec Asst – Katie Williams and PW/CD 
Asst – Teri Lopez. 

MOVED: Don Webster Motion: Excuse Mayor Pro Tem, Duane Crouse. 
 SECONDED: Heather Stewart 

Discussion: No Discussion 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 4-0 Motion Carried: 4 aye and 0 nay.                                        

 

CONSENT/APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

MOVED: Ivan Wiediger Motion: Approval of Agenda- As Presented. 
 SECONDED: Brian Watson 

Discussion: No Discussion 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 4-0 Motion Carried: 4 aye and 0 nay.                                        

 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES  

MOVED: Brian Watson Motion: Approval of Meeting Minutes - Regular 
Council Meeting February 13, 2024. SECONDED: Ivan Wiediger 

Discussion: No Discussion 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 4-0 Motion Carried: 4 aye and 0 nay.                                        

STAFF & COUNCIL REPORTS:  

John Brockmueller – Chief of Police 
• Greetings to the council and operations are normal.  

 
Bryan Morris - PW/CD Director   

• Report in writing. Additional information: Received FEMA response for the floodway on Bond Rd. It 
appears that they are going to go with the presentation and will be asking for a LOMAR. The cost could 
range between $15k-$20k. He has a feeling that the council may be approached for the city to cover this 
cost. There are a ton of good things that could come from this due to it being on 60 acres of prime land. If 
there are any questions, please reach out to Director Morris.  

 



2 
 

 
 
 
Rachelle Denham – Clerk 

• Report in writing. Provided information about the Lewis County Opioid Summit that will be held at the 
Centralia College in the Trans Alta Commons on March 28th 9am-5pm, flyer was provided and invitations 
to all council. A reminder that the Public Officials Liability Training will be held on March 11th from 
5:30pm-7:00pm.  

 
Michelle Whitten – Treasurer 

• No report. 
 
 
Lindsey Pollock – County Commissioner Dist. 2 

• Opioid Summit was covered. Comp Plan Update for the next two years and UGA’s will be big, need to be 
in communication so it can work out best for everybody.  

 
Brent Adams – LCFD Chief 

• Update: 18 EMS calls/6 fire and 6 others = 190 YTD Calls. If the calls continue at this level, he is projecting 
a 17% increase in call volumes for 2024 targeting near 1400 calls. Will be moving his Admin offices over to 
the other building. This will provide two additional bedrooms for his crew while Station 2 is being 
upgraded. Each district has an operating apparatus, two medics in town. Appropriations Grant will fund a 
new apparatus building. $2mil should allow a building like they want, there have been changes already 
looking at option B. EMS Levy is due in 2024 is not finalized but has an intent, hopes to make the levy 
permanent. The target level is from 2018, looks like a small increase but is not asking for more. He also 
looks at it as a way to give back to the community. The EMS transportation cost outside of what is 
collected from insurance will be paid for from levy dollars. This is not finalized nor approved through the 
fire board.  Keep an eye on Facebook website for Chats with the Chief. He is looking at ways to connect 
with community members and has talked with Police Chief, Brockmueller for a potential Rod Car show.  

 
 
Heather Stewart – Councilor #4 

• Pan Foundation is looking for host families for the upcoming school year and has a flyer to be circulated. 
Sat in the meeting with City of Chehalis regarding wastewater fees and feels it went well with a lot of 
good questions. Will be looking to secure the best rate as possible.  

 
Don Webster – Councilor #3 

• Echoed Councilor Stewart and her comments about the meeting with City of Chehalis regarding the ILA 
and rates for sewer treatment.  

 
Shawn O’Neill – Mayor 

• Gave a brief history about the City of Chehalis ILA and why we are currently going through this process. 
Due to staffing issues with Chehalis, they haven’t been able to renegotiate the ILA and rates, which has 
allowed Napavine to continue paying the amount that is in the last agreement.    

 
Ivan Wiediger – Councilor #2 

• No report. 
 
Brian Watson – Councilor #1 

• Heading over to support the Boys and Girls basketball teams playing in the State Championship games in 
Spokane.  

 



3 
 

CITIZEN COMMENTS – NON-AGENDA ITEMS:  **This is a brief summary and not verbatim. The recording link can be accessed for entire citizen comment.    

Ron Johnson-Woodard Rd. – Curious about the status of the Woodard Road Development Project. He stated 
that he doesn’t get information on what is happening and who is involved. Ron asked if Secure the Future is 
still the owner of the property. Mayor O’Neill asked Director Morris to give an update to avoid going back and 
forth. Gave update on the 70 homes on Rush Rd. permitted and ready to go but has had no activity. Was 
provided a conceptual of 240 homes Bryan told them, no Napavine, went back to drawing board looking to 
knock out 80 homes with improvements including widening of road, sidewalks, lighting, and collector Rd on 
Forest Napavine. At this time nobody has secured the water, sewer, given no dollars as of right now and is 
looking to be transparent. Ron wants the community to be informed and have the opportunity to speak. He 
has concerns about the stormwater, retention ponds, ground doesn’t absorb the water and will run into the 
two creeks. Bryan provided information about the permitted action and stated the public would not be 
provided a chance for input; it’s not required. Variances and Conditional Uses provide you with an opportunity 
to get involved. Mayor O’Neill stated that Ron isn’t on social media, but Jeremy is, and Debbie Mikota asks 
about where the city is at, and he will reach out along with Councilor Wiediger. Director Morris also added 
that with the Comp Plan on the dockets for RCWs laws will be given people opportunities to go down to 4000 
sq ft lot sizes. It is up to the people to voice their opinions. Currently the Napavine codes have city lot size 
limits 7500 sq ft with 60 ft right aways.  The comp plan will /could change this, and it would be out of our 
control. Continued conversation took place. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
VOUCHERS- M. WHITTEN  

 
 

MOVED: Ivan Wiediger Motion: Approval of the Vouchers dated 
February 2024 Second Council Meeting. SECONDED: Don Webster 

Discussion: $1.5mil is going back to TIB for the $1.8mil loan for chip seal project. One city 
still owes.  

VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 4-0 Motion Carried; 4 aye and 0 nay. 
 

ACTION MEMORANDUM 24-03 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS – R. DENHAM  
 

MOVED: Don Webster Motion: Approve AM24-03. SECONDED: Heather Stewart 
Discussion: No Discussion 

VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 4-0 Motion Carried; 4 aye and 0 nay. 



4 
 

 
  

ADJOURNMENT:  

MOVED: Don Webster Motion: To Adjourn – Close of Meeting 
 SECONDED: Ivan Wiediger 

Discussion: Meeting Adjourned at 6:28 p.m. 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 4-0 Motion Carried; 4 aye and 0 nay. 

 

These minutes are not verbatim.  If so desired, a recording of this meeting is available online from 
freeconferencecall.com or at the link https://fccdl.in/A3ZpsdAIN2  . 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Rachelle Denham, City Cler                                 Shawn O’Neill, Mayor      Councilor 

https://fccdl.in/A3ZpsdAIN2


Date

Lewis County PUD

2/26/2024

2/27/2024

KR Homes, LLC

1/31/2024

International Brotherhood Teamsters 

Local 252

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

Union Dues - 15076 $36.25

Union Dues - 15078 $42.25

Union Dues - 15073 $43.25

Union Dues - 15074 $37.75

Union Dues - 15071 $35.75

Union Dues - 15072 $53.75

Union Dues - 15069 $43.25

Union Dues - 15070 $28.25

Union Dues - 15067 $31.75

Union Dues - 15068 $35.75

Union Dues - 15065 $35.75

Union Dues - 15066 $34.75

Union Dues - 15063 $27.75

Union Dues - 15064 $31.25

Union Dues - 15059 $36.25

Union Dues - 15061 $42.25

Union Dues - 15056 $43.25

Union Dues - 15057 $37.75

Union Dues - 15054 $35.75

Union Dues - 15055 $53.75

Reference Number: 38863 $1,035.00

Reference Number: 38862 $166,043.81

22547 $166,043.81 Mayme Shaddock Park

4960-PUD $1,057.48 Engineering for electricity Mayme

Reference Number: 38861 $1,157.48

4954 $100.00 Engineering App fee Mayme

             Voucher Report

                2024 - March - March 2024 First Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

March 2024 First Council Meeting

March 12, 2024  City of Napavine - Register Activity  1

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=fc8a25d0-88a9-46c4-9f9f-283edab581c3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a4059578-2a74-46b2-af2a-1941924070f7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=5080fb5a-e46c-4dcf-8337-2f50bcd888dd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c38e2373-2646-4fad-964e-68a270966730&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c6c34031-3267-49c4-baf9-7426a14b91d4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=071dde65-1e3c-421e-b88f-aa3db0f70722&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=976ab881-2dd4-4cc6-8eaa-5edb3bdf8a01&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=0cff36fe-61c5-4727-b056-0f1f9064cdcc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=bb77b63b-463f-4c50-ad3d-175c3bb96a33&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=f0c7ba0f-db16-4b02-8fca-d0f0318acfe0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=76d5af7a-5ed9-4e87-aa19-9e3ce299a2ce&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=155de654-3b73-49a3-8e1f-ecc7c1dc562e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c6515994-1ce2-48fc-8b40-205c6eb5912a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=40fac45e-c920-4bc3-aa80-6fa4f3580cc7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ab4eabcb-1e0b-4b0e-a9d6-3e889fc00bcd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3f027d31-c2fd-4cab-9234-e9b19111fc66&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8b01d2f0-cb35-47db-8420-0ec56cf63bc4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ea1fc71c-9eef-400c-8b64-67e231479e0e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2f44b206-097c-46f1-971d-a2a831a7c15f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2946ad46-e1cf-4c7c-ba7d-64fd0fc54896&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9560009c-c123-480f-99b0-17d4a47fef77&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=277a1258-4906-4a93-8223-9af3812a4372&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3fc006d9-7e98-483d-9586-6fd31bffcb31&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=277a1258-4906-4a93-8223-9af3812a4372&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3fc006d9-7e98-483d-9586-6fd31bffcb31&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2946ad46-e1cf-4c7c-ba7d-64fd0fc54896&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9560009c-c123-480f-99b0-17d4a47fef77&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ea1fc71c-9eef-400c-8b64-67e231479e0e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2f44b206-097c-46f1-971d-a2a831a7c15f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3f027d31-c2fd-4cab-9234-e9b19111fc66&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8b01d2f0-cb35-47db-8420-0ec56cf63bc4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=40fac45e-c920-4bc3-aa80-6fa4f3580cc7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ab4eabcb-1e0b-4b0e-a9d6-3e889fc00bcd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=155de654-3b73-49a3-8e1f-ecc7c1dc562e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c6515994-1ce2-48fc-8b40-205c6eb5912a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=f0c7ba0f-db16-4b02-8fca-d0f0318acfe0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=76d5af7a-5ed9-4e87-aa19-9e3ce299a2ce&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=0cff36fe-61c5-4727-b056-0f1f9064cdcc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=bb77b63b-463f-4c50-ad3d-175c3bb96a33&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=071dde65-1e3c-421e-b88f-aa3db0f70722&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=976ab881-2dd4-4cc6-8eaa-5edb3bdf8a01&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c38e2373-2646-4fad-964e-68a270966730&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c6c34031-3267-49c4-baf9-7426a14b91d4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=5080fb5a-e46c-4dcf-8337-2f50bcd888dd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a4059578-2a74-46b2-af2a-1941924070f7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=fc8a25d0-88a9-46c4-9f9f-283edab581c3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                2024 - March - March 2024 First Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

Office of Support Enforcement

3/4/2024

AV Capture All Inc

3/7/2024

Badger Meter

2/28/2024

Goods Quarry

2/29/2024

2/29/2024

Jackson Civil Engineering LLC

3/6/2024

3/6/2024

KR Homes, LLC

2/29/2024

Lacie Dewitt

3/7/20242024*Feb Court Mileage $37.14 2024*Feb Winlock miles

Reference Number: 38870 $37.14

Reference Number: 38869 $61,423.58

22555 $61,423.58 Mayme project

0016-34-01 $6,345.00 TIB-survey and CAD

Reference Number: 38868 $11,480.00

0016-27-06 $5,135.00 Jefferson Station

132810 $185.27 24.13 ton

Reference Number: 38867 $373.76

132806 $188.49 24.36 ton

80153067 $293.01 2024*Feb Badger

Reference Number: 38866 $293.01

Reference Number: 38865 $1,618.50

2948*2024 $1,618.50 2 court hearings per month Apr 1, 24- Mar 

31, 25

Child Support - 15081 $203.00

Reference Number: 38864 $203.00

Union Dues - 15086 $43.25

Union Dues - 15087 $28.25

Union Dues - 15084 $31.75

Union Dues - 15085 $35.75

Union Dues - 15082 $35.75

Union Dues - 15083 $34.75

Union Dues - 15080 $27.75

Union Dues - 15081 $31.25

March 2024 First Council Meeting

March 12, 2024  City of Napavine - Register Activity  2

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ba0e5e7a-8b31-476b-bebc-fbd557c12e34&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4b255684-02c3-4bf1-a7f9-faa194708afe&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2ed3ecf0-27a6-4d14-b528-ceea8d14dca6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c1544d25-a7fa-4d6d-bc88-08579cd2753c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7f64761c-6a50-4bc9-8245-1915e4685eac&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=497467b0-d40b-4f60-976f-c24ce1b2d534&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=1c0d0f5f-dff3-40eb-8811-e81681fb8fa5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=771371dd-2658-4179-ac9e-eff039ee51b8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=dece6ab0-39f4-4d4a-b5c5-ea6c92a581f8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b7e0a386-f167-4fe5-a17f-b77258d037e4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=f01e3009-e480-4662-8104-ec299eedfd15&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3b0b7ab3-9d01-404a-858e-bc85a853e0c6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e2a1c01b-a57a-4ed2-b75c-f381363ed4f0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=76f0612c-bf56-4735-8021-af9915a48550&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=769b5835-518a-4c44-ba7f-7331962a642f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d9b77f0a-7b6d-4e7c-9574-369ce2270bfa&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e44f2db7-a2c8-46f9-ac2e-70909237a472&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e44f2db7-a2c8-46f9-ac2e-70909237a472&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d9b77f0a-7b6d-4e7c-9574-369ce2270bfa&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=769b5835-518a-4c44-ba7f-7331962a642f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=76f0612c-bf56-4735-8021-af9915a48550&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e2a1c01b-a57a-4ed2-b75c-f381363ed4f0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3b0b7ab3-9d01-404a-858e-bc85a853e0c6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=f01e3009-e480-4662-8104-ec299eedfd15&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b7e0a386-f167-4fe5-a17f-b77258d037e4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=dece6ab0-39f4-4d4a-b5c5-ea6c92a581f8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=1c0d0f5f-dff3-40eb-8811-e81681fb8fa5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=771371dd-2658-4179-ac9e-eff039ee51b8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7f64761c-6a50-4bc9-8245-1915e4685eac&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=497467b0-d40b-4f60-976f-c24ce1b2d534&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2ed3ecf0-27a6-4d14-b528-ceea8d14dca6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c1544d25-a7fa-4d6d-bc88-08579cd2753c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ba0e5e7a-8b31-476b-bebc-fbd557c12e34&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4b255684-02c3-4bf1-a7f9-faa194708afe&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                2024 - March - March 2024 First Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

Lakeside Industries

2/14/2024

LCSO-Corrections Bureau

3/5/2024

LECO Supply, Inc

2/23/2024

Lewis County Public Health Department

3/4/2024

Lewis County PUD

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024104755021*2024 Mar $390.50 1/19-2/16 Jefferson St E Pump Station

104755019*2024 Mar $55.54 1/18-2/16 Chieri CT Sewer Station

104755020*2024 Mar $632.81 1/19-2/16 Birch - Well #5/Birch Ave SW 

Pump

104755017*2024 Mar $224.62 1/18-2/16 3rd Ave NW/Pump Station

104755018*2024 Mar $860.83 1/25-2/23 Various Street Lights

104755015*2024 Mar $43.75 1/18-2/16 Camden Way St Lights

104755016*2024 Mar $38.68 1/19-2/16 Parkside Loop Light

104755012*2024 Mar $44.40 1/19-2/16 Birch Ave SW Traffic Signal 

104755014*2024 Mar $31.18 1/18-2/16 WA Street Lighting

104755009*2024 Mar $67.45 1/19-2/16 Concessions

104755011*2024 Mar $34.71 1/19-2/16 Stadium Heights St Lights

104755007*2024 Mar $79.61 1/19-2/16 Pedestrian Overpass/2nd Ave 

NE Restroom104755008*2024 Mar $73.45 1/19-2/16 113 2nd Ave SE 

104755005*2024 Mar $49.75 1/22-2/20 Ball Park

104755006*2024 Mar $55.17 1/19-2/16 Linhart Ave Lights

104755003*2024 Mar $28.50 1/19-2/16 305 2nd Ave NE

104755004*2024 Mar $56.47 1/19-2/16 Wa. & 2nd St. Traffic Signal

Reference Number: 38875 $4,626.54

104755002*2024 Mar $28.50 1/19-2/16 E Park St 

8677 $172.00 4 Water testing

Reference Number: 38874 $172.00

Reference Number: 38873 $612.43

219857 $612.43 Chlorine 2-53 gallon drums

2024*Feb Jail $1,499.84 2024 Feb- 15.91 # of beds days

Reference Number: 38872 $1,499.84

Reference Number: 38871 $171.63

260299 $171.63 EZ Street Asphalt Pot Hole Repairs

March 2024 First Council Meeting

March 12, 2024  City of Napavine - Register Activity  3

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8b5e6347-f56d-46a5-b300-503cfe556a61&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7af4a159-f9d1-413f-9a4b-c51945e57995&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=21f8c6c7-720e-4ad6-9e83-104b5435aedf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=70865e36-3118-4b62-aa77-d049724b23ac&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c5ef7fdc-a136-4918-bc5c-1b079f197c3c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2beb6285-5472-4b58-9c8a-2d006a3765bc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=10d43836-6310-4081-9f42-599d115591ea&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=47751fa2-e615-4d56-bff9-ce13b733bbaa&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b8e78dc8-b510-4c33-9296-9dfe2829a9fc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a52b8489-f2d7-487a-8c34-f6963a61d256&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=13e35ef2-197c-4969-bc7f-4e09b3add41a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=00a4724f-a080-4cc4-84ef-485f66220f2d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d5e3a7f1-dec8-48cf-a39a-3265a30d2dc1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=1e5ce8ad-a2dc-46f9-a691-4d29d1b8a0d3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d6eb948f-07aa-4af4-8693-693856dac6fc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=55527862-7e75-4cb3-a81f-7e204067255f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2b84a9b6-fdf6-4374-a51c-399545bd6cb5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=f3408441-870e-483a-8148-2f4d5b922326&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8690b25d-0a39-4006-b3b4-03b340af65fe&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=68706a4e-ee8e-408a-9585-21cdac85c8a6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=5fd18434-36b9-48b7-8ad5-f3bd41a19bbb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8c339918-a96f-4460-85a9-fb3a928880a8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8c339918-a96f-4460-85a9-fb3a928880a8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=68706a4e-ee8e-408a-9585-21cdac85c8a6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=5fd18434-36b9-48b7-8ad5-f3bd41a19bbb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=f3408441-870e-483a-8148-2f4d5b922326&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8690b25d-0a39-4006-b3b4-03b340af65fe&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=55527862-7e75-4cb3-a81f-7e204067255f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2b84a9b6-fdf6-4374-a51c-399545bd6cb5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=1e5ce8ad-a2dc-46f9-a691-4d29d1b8a0d3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d6eb948f-07aa-4af4-8693-693856dac6fc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=00a4724f-a080-4cc4-84ef-485f66220f2d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d5e3a7f1-dec8-48cf-a39a-3265a30d2dc1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a52b8489-f2d7-487a-8c34-f6963a61d256&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=13e35ef2-197c-4969-bc7f-4e09b3add41a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=47751fa2-e615-4d56-bff9-ce13b733bbaa&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b8e78dc8-b510-4c33-9296-9dfe2829a9fc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2beb6285-5472-4b58-9c8a-2d006a3765bc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=10d43836-6310-4081-9f42-599d115591ea&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c5ef7fdc-a136-4918-bc5c-1b079f197c3c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=70865e36-3118-4b62-aa77-d049724b23ac&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=21f8c6c7-720e-4ad6-9e83-104b5435aedf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7af4a159-f9d1-413f-9a4b-c51945e57995&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8b5e6347-f56d-46a5-b300-503cfe556a61&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                2024 - March - March 2024 First Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

2/23/2024

Mills Northwest Heating and Cooling 

Inc

1/25/2024

Mountain Mist

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

Quill Corporation

2/14/2024

2/14/2024

Sarah Berry c/o Duane Elwood

3/7/2024

Service Saw Workwears

3/7/2024

Sweeny's Ace Hardware

2/1/2024

2/5/2024

921170 $13.57 Bucket/Safety Chain

921492 $14.02 Grafitti removr

Reference Number: 38881 $277.39

Reference Number: 38880 $313.00

Invoice - 3/7/2024 2:05:33 PM $313.00

2024*Mar LEOFF 1 Medical $147.00 2024*Mar LEOFF 1 Medical

Reference Number: 38879 $147.00

37228872 $23.73 Date Stamp

37277275 $43.15 Davis Notary Stamp

Reference Number: 38878 $66.88

00587889 $18.01

005878890 $24.75

Reference Number: 38877 $42.76

Reference Number: 38876 $976.50

S24-046 $976.50 blower motor failure

128578004*2024 Mar $40.94 1/18-2/16 7th Ave Security Light

128323001*2024 Mar $27.47 1/18-2/14 Amphitheater

128578003*2024 Mar $33.86 1/18-2/16 Sommerville RD Light

115588002*2024 Mar $40.57 1/19-2/16 4th & Stella ST *250 W St. 

Lights124227003*2024 Mar $294.53 1/19-2/16 City Hall

104755025*2024 Mar $365.42 1/19-2/16 207 W Washington -Pump

115588001*2024 Mar $49.60 1/19-2/16 Rathburn St 

104755023*2024 Mar $129.99 1/19-2/16 Rowell St E Pump

104755024*2024 Mar $521.13 1/19-2/16 Front St - Well #2

104755022*2024 Mar $327.11 1/18-2/16 Rush Rd. Pump - 1168 Rush Rd

March 2024 First Council Meeting

March 12, 2024  City of Napavine - Register Activity  4

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=dacaf265-af44-4d6c-9c87-987e7d937987&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=732e80e3-1712-4d30-9dec-6c826b385d39&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e0b7c05f-76fa-496f-a492-2b0a9172559b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e4128938-8e7c-40d8-b58f-929b90329a0f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=172e42fa-d005-40ec-af57-e1adc6223260&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9a618b6b-b2a6-4a31-970b-c920d9c34898&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=184cbee0-00eb-496d-b940-4570abaf3cb5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=bfec2087-04d8-4321-a138-d7145a7bb2af&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=56f9983d-d9e5-48cf-b0ce-583553d66d2c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=45c595f2-324e-407d-8ac5-b06d2d1b0adb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7c293f10-b8f8-4d7b-93a1-6f4ec349aac0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a01d6d9b-2b6b-4d00-b2be-3d14246263c8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=598c8df8-6961-44b2-84b7-24c8c1fd1d0c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a075c063-d298-4739-af92-db9940e64d0b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4efd434b-1b95-45f5-9fb5-8d93dd27d057&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=1fbde5e1-3d5a-4acf-a6e0-d729edb561f4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ee1b2d9c-18e9-4f3e-893f-46db26a44d1f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9f873f3e-92d1-4fa3-b60e-411e452f7f4e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=08daabbb-d599-41a6-a6af-7b17f5ad9c23&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9f873f3e-92d1-4fa3-b60e-411e452f7f4e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=08daabbb-d599-41a6-a6af-7b17f5ad9c23&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ee1b2d9c-18e9-4f3e-893f-46db26a44d1f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=1fbde5e1-3d5a-4acf-a6e0-d729edb561f4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a075c063-d298-4739-af92-db9940e64d0b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4efd434b-1b95-45f5-9fb5-8d93dd27d057&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a01d6d9b-2b6b-4d00-b2be-3d14246263c8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=598c8df8-6961-44b2-84b7-24c8c1fd1d0c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7c293f10-b8f8-4d7b-93a1-6f4ec349aac0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=45c595f2-324e-407d-8ac5-b06d2d1b0adb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=bfec2087-04d8-4321-a138-d7145a7bb2af&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=56f9983d-d9e5-48cf-b0ce-583553d66d2c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9a618b6b-b2a6-4a31-970b-c920d9c34898&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=184cbee0-00eb-496d-b940-4570abaf3cb5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e4128938-8e7c-40d8-b58f-929b90329a0f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=172e42fa-d005-40ec-af57-e1adc6223260&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=732e80e3-1712-4d30-9dec-6c826b385d39&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e0b7c05f-76fa-496f-a492-2b0a9172559b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=dacaf265-af44-4d6c-9c87-987e7d937987&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                2024 - March - March 2024 First Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

2/5/2024

2/5/2024

2/5/2024

2/5/2024

2/5/2024

2/5/2024

2/6/2024

2/9/2024

2/13/2024

2/14/2024

1/16/2024

2/21/2024

2/23/2024

2/26/2024

2/26/2024

2/26/2024

2/27/2024

2/29/2024

Toledotel

3/1/2024

Traffic Safety Supply Co.

2/27/2024

Transient Vendor

3/7/2024

US Cellular

2/12/2024

2/12/2024

2/20/2024

0635323249 $281.10 2024 2/12-3/11 PW

0636968385 $47.97 2024 2/20-3/19 Treasurer

Reference Number: 38885 $1,155.89

0635063810 $826.82 2024*2/12-3/11  PD MIFI/PW

2024*Mar Dog Tag Refund $10.00 Refund late fee Critcher

Reference Number: 38884 $10.00

Reference Number: 38883 $311.47

INV067678 $311.47 4- Speed Limit 25 signs

10045681 $349.91 2024 Mar 1-Mar 31 

Reference Number: 38882 $349.91

923245 $12.38 KW1 keys park locks

923328 $12.93 1/4" Safety air chuck

923130 $10.73 2 bags concrete

923184 $18.33 contractor bags

922887 $8.62 clorox wipes

923129 $9.70 hose bib

922404 $30.19 plier set brake cleaner

922748 $14.01 brake fluid

922178 $21.56 marking paint

922232 $21.56 Power Steering fluid

921600 $26.96 Contractor Bags

921846 $17.25 Safety Glasses

921561 $1.13 fastener

921563 $8.62 Trans Fluid

921504 $21.57 Pruner

921510 $8.62 Clorox

921493 ($14.02) Grafitti removr

921501 $19.66 Ace Spray sat blk

March 2024 First Council Meeting

March 12, 2024  City of Napavine - Register Activity  5

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a8397ded-8749-4a4a-afd6-3112d9ef81b1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=57854d81-69cc-45c6-a268-a424d5a1c870&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2b05063b-cfcc-4871-a2c3-4744cfbc6bdf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=87c2e583-ed4e-40f4-935e-0faa156ead8b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8e7f4d91-10d6-42da-87d3-74117aad4493&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3637ed0c-bbeb-4276-95ce-17a3e476067e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8bec7ebb-3a02-4e4c-b16e-f3439d3baebc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=349aaf18-270d-42e5-86e3-bfb9167e3111&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7cb37447-2076-4bde-a02b-946e7771c668&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=23838513-be89-45df-89bb-ff9675a67144&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=64a33fe9-c3a0-4bbe-9761-e2b9fdb85aaf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=f384b3a4-b331-4a2a-b354-8813c29739db&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=73d4a413-1c58-4b56-92e2-6c86e87d75d8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=607f575b-92a8-4226-8586-85ee7aa8eb24&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e79383c2-d002-4aaf-9436-c3d0ab65c5e5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a54ddd9f-d60c-4e50-abe1-b6c448adc475&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4b31af56-8f7a-4598-9160-2cfc25f270f0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=53875ce4-d6f3-41fa-b393-658f1dd6f0c0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8f64f847-2fd6-4fd3-9dac-70c437d28f77&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9dc111f3-138b-4796-906c-f500442a1182&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=6c901704-f7b0-4908-92c6-031d4adb1c34&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8ff050d7-d0ae-41dd-997b-a947abafd775&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4cbbd375-aa41-4b48-a29f-59464735dde2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=db2db081-3b86-4213-83cc-4f0eddd3ac3c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4cbbd375-aa41-4b48-a29f-59464735dde2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=db2db081-3b86-4213-83cc-4f0eddd3ac3c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8ff050d7-d0ae-41dd-997b-a947abafd775&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=6c901704-f7b0-4908-92c6-031d4adb1c34&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9dc111f3-138b-4796-906c-f500442a1182&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8f64f847-2fd6-4fd3-9dac-70c437d28f77&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4b31af56-8f7a-4598-9160-2cfc25f270f0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=53875ce4-d6f3-41fa-b393-658f1dd6f0c0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e79383c2-d002-4aaf-9436-c3d0ab65c5e5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a54ddd9f-d60c-4e50-abe1-b6c448adc475&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=73d4a413-1c58-4b56-92e2-6c86e87d75d8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=607f575b-92a8-4226-8586-85ee7aa8eb24&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=64a33fe9-c3a0-4bbe-9761-e2b9fdb85aaf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=f384b3a4-b331-4a2a-b354-8813c29739db&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7cb37447-2076-4bde-a02b-946e7771c668&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=23838513-be89-45df-89bb-ff9675a67144&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8bec7ebb-3a02-4e4c-b16e-f3439d3baebc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=349aaf18-270d-42e5-86e3-bfb9167e3111&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8e7f4d91-10d6-42da-87d3-74117aad4493&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3637ed0c-bbeb-4276-95ce-17a3e476067e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2b05063b-cfcc-4871-a2c3-4744cfbc6bdf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=87c2e583-ed4e-40f4-935e-0faa156ead8b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a8397ded-8749-4a4a-afd6-3112d9ef81b1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=57854d81-69cc-45c6-a268-a424d5a1c870&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                2024 - March - March 2024 First Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

Utilities Underground Location Center

2/29/2024

Vander Stoep, Blinks, Jones & 

Unzelman

3/1/2024

Vision Municipal Solution

1/1/2024

2/29/2024

WA Dept of Transportation

2/29/2024

Washington State Patrol

3/1/2024

Wicklander Zulawski

2/23/2024

Winlock Auto Supply

2/26/2024

2/27/2024

2/27/2024

3/1/2024

AFLAC Remittance Processing

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024Aflac - 15077 $27.17

Aflac - 15060 $27.17

Aflac - 15072 $32.37

Reference Number: EFT*20240301 $543.20

Aflac - 15055 $32.36

4847-377029 $14.87 06 Chev Silverado- Coolant connect

4847-376849 ($43.12) Core Return

4847-376850 $1.80 08 Dodge Ram mini bulb

Reference Number: 38892 $203.25

4847-376820 $229.70 06 Chevy Silverado -Alternator

35271 $480.00 Dawes - Criminal Level I

Reference Number: 38891 $480.00

Reference Number: 38890 $26.50

I2404639 $26.50 CPL Background Checks x 2 Sheldon E/P

RE*FB91458008241 $799.41 2024*Feb Fuel through 2/8

Reference Number: 38889 $799.41

09-13675 $8,280.80 2024 Annual Software Assurance

09-14205 $1,622.70 Replace Clerk Computer tower

Reference Number: 38888 $9,903.50

Reference Number: 38887 $1,200.00

2024*Mar Judge $1,200.00 2024-Mar Judge/annual dues

4020196 $9.24 2024*Feb 7 locates

Reference Number: 38886 $9.24

March 2024 First Council Meeting

March 12, 2024  City of Napavine - Register Activity  6

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=13faccb5-0a4e-4840-b681-5e77b3b148af&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8ed3a8e9-79cb-4f99-b117-4475a57f764a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c7244e51-9adc-47a2-a05c-74c57dc6808a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ec3e73c3-917b-4b59-8a92-6be84fb4bb3b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=573b5498-3fd7-471a-bb37-c6dd796b7d64&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d6e069ef-0807-4549-bf96-b4e4bb1a120b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a30a80a2-eb1d-4bd3-80ba-de9fcb85cfa5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4ab46e4b-2b54-45c4-8a8f-0bd4a72cae83&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=cb1f879b-f33f-47fb-a489-50cc3df14c6d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=828a93f7-571b-4fa0-883d-7abe7efc63ae&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a95026b3-c86e-43d1-a846-cb0c6f26956e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=bb7a8fea-d3b2-4c3f-bdda-0d9e1db14527&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d49f2c83-d4f6-47e5-9c92-ab6ce772dcba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9234399c-6349-427e-ab0a-dae9864e042e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=81d2ee8b-c33e-486d-b2dc-d914ac476ed7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=81d2ee8b-c33e-486d-b2dc-d914ac476ed7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d49f2c83-d4f6-47e5-9c92-ab6ce772dcba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9234399c-6349-427e-ab0a-dae9864e042e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=bb7a8fea-d3b2-4c3f-bdda-0d9e1db14527&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a95026b3-c86e-43d1-a846-cb0c6f26956e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=cb1f879b-f33f-47fb-a489-50cc3df14c6d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=828a93f7-571b-4fa0-883d-7abe7efc63ae&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4ab46e4b-2b54-45c4-8a8f-0bd4a72cae83&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a30a80a2-eb1d-4bd3-80ba-de9fcb85cfa5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d6e069ef-0807-4549-bf96-b4e4bb1a120b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=573b5498-3fd7-471a-bb37-c6dd796b7d64&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c7244e51-9adc-47a2-a05c-74c57dc6808a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ec3e73c3-917b-4b59-8a92-6be84fb4bb3b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8ed3a8e9-79cb-4f99-b117-4475a57f764a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=13faccb5-0a4e-4840-b681-5e77b3b148af&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                2024 - March - March 2024 First Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

Dept of Retirement Systems

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024Taxable Retirement  - 15077 $227.13

Taxable Retirement  - 15075 $7.00

Taxable Retirement  - 15076 $258.83

Taxable Retirement  - 15073 $319.55

Taxable Retirement  - 15074 $330.53

Taxable Retirement  - 15071 $194.79

Taxable Retirement  - 15072 $432.25

Emp Rtmt - 15086 $430.72

Emp Rtmt - 15087 $222.99

Emp Rtmt - 15084 $152.04

Emp Rtmt - 15085 $294.40

Emp Rtmt - 15082 $272.33

Emp Rtmt - 15083 $388.58

Emp Rtmt - 15080 $219.08

Emp Rtmt - 15081 $270.91

Emp Rtmt - 15078 $249.14

Emp Rtmt - 15079 $347.14

Emp Rtmt - 15076 $161.43

Emp Rtmt - 15077 $340.34

Emp Rtmt - 15074 $206.14

Emp Rtmt - 15075 $10.49

Emp Rtmt - 15072 $269.59

Emp Rtmt - 15073 $199.30

Reference Number: EFT*20240302 $8,162.41

Emp Rtmt - 15071 $291.87

Aflac Disability - 15086 $95.68

Aflac Disability - 15077 $47.84

Aflac Disability - 15079 $68.55

Aflac Disability - 15062 $68.54

Aflac Disability - 15069 $95.68

Aflac Disability - 15060 $47.84

March 2024 First Council Meeting

March 12, 2024  City of Napavine - Register Activity  7

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9f5d53e8-8fd6-4ffb-a593-09c511ae0a5b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=63500031-43d1-4f84-a698-cf93604f6be7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e9615e7e-0869-4932-b54c-c6a6a671dda2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=fbf6b287-5493-4171-9821-287f7cc35352&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d6618a8a-a87c-4bde-83df-f7d6991f2860&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b01c1470-f471-46ef-af70-a33ce65e57b8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=28ecf750-1787-45e8-8afa-d52295907167&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=182515c2-94c2-4f63-acfa-42688b5f9f3c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e9741934-b9a5-43ea-84d6-712686c89c3a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=fc318183-84ba-4dba-a1a5-d0fcd60a48b6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b5f6a54d-59c6-439c-937f-cbb1b679c243&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=22bd00fa-d8c9-4736-abf8-51b4233d2606&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7a807f3f-bc5d-469c-b83a-dba2b9580eb0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a113b89e-dbc8-4c74-a442-b0681b3dfa63&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=51a29f98-e17b-42c8-817f-6a1bea7db218&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9b66d92b-baad-49c0-88e5-0613b0d2f2b8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=19ee9a2a-5d72-4070-a1a9-4512c2af2fe5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e71202d8-eabf-48e4-b306-9edb480ae0e5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=83aa6575-65ec-428c-9f9d-cadee697307e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e9b8c539-9e18-4193-b5b6-d8702af696f3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4e003179-3cbd-4b68-aab0-5d0c22b1db2b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=74222bd6-e17a-4837-9937-303e50f559cd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4835cf24-96df-48a0-b62b-97e8d47bb0d8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=827e0505-323e-486c-b50f-5434fcf2ee30&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8e70a831-6b7c-409c-92a2-0c784f1e17dd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=352ae036-645a-4777-ab9f-77708c676fe8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=064196df-9d6e-4cf7-9766-9f49148931ed&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c23cf41f-a442-41c2-8241-6e3d4093b982&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c23a4da7-637d-4c60-8fec-d065b5e37fd5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4a5e0eb6-e786-47a4-9c61-6df030af3877&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4a5e0eb6-e786-47a4-9c61-6df030af3877&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c23cf41f-a442-41c2-8241-6e3d4093b982&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c23a4da7-637d-4c60-8fec-d065b5e37fd5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=352ae036-645a-4777-ab9f-77708c676fe8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=064196df-9d6e-4cf7-9766-9f49148931ed&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=827e0505-323e-486c-b50f-5434fcf2ee30&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8e70a831-6b7c-409c-92a2-0c784f1e17dd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=74222bd6-e17a-4837-9937-303e50f559cd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4835cf24-96df-48a0-b62b-97e8d47bb0d8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e9b8c539-9e18-4193-b5b6-d8702af696f3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4e003179-3cbd-4b68-aab0-5d0c22b1db2b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e71202d8-eabf-48e4-b306-9edb480ae0e5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=83aa6575-65ec-428c-9f9d-cadee697307e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9b66d92b-baad-49c0-88e5-0613b0d2f2b8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=19ee9a2a-5d72-4070-a1a9-4512c2af2fe5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a113b89e-dbc8-4c74-a442-b0681b3dfa63&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=51a29f98-e17b-42c8-817f-6a1bea7db218&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=22bd00fa-d8c9-4736-abf8-51b4233d2606&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7a807f3f-bc5d-469c-b83a-dba2b9580eb0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=fc318183-84ba-4dba-a1a5-d0fcd60a48b6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b5f6a54d-59c6-439c-937f-cbb1b679c243&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=182515c2-94c2-4f63-acfa-42688b5f9f3c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e9741934-b9a5-43ea-84d6-712686c89c3a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=28ecf750-1787-45e8-8afa-d52295907167&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b01c1470-f471-46ef-af70-a33ce65e57b8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=fbf6b287-5493-4171-9821-287f7cc35352&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d6618a8a-a87c-4bde-83df-f7d6991f2860&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=63500031-43d1-4f84-a698-cf93604f6be7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e9615e7e-0869-4932-b54c-c6a6a671dda2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9f5d53e8-8fd6-4ffb-a593-09c511ae0a5b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                2024 - March - March 2024 First Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

Dept of Treasury Internal Revenue 

Service

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

Federal Income Tax - 15088 $0.00

Medicare - 15071 $44.41

Federal Income Tax - 15086 $678.16

Federal Income Tax - 15087 $155.96

Federal Income Tax - 15084 $228.62

Federal Income Tax - 15085 $396.45

Federal Income Tax - 15082 $169.14

Federal Income Tax - 15083 $359.70

Federal Income Tax - 15080 $212.20

Federal Income Tax - 15081 $309.23

Federal Income Tax - 15078 $297.49

Federal Income Tax - 15079 $474.22

Federal Income Tax - 15076 $374.23

Federal Income Tax - 15077 $388.46

Federal Income Tax - 15074 $550.61

Federal Income Tax - 15075 $0.00

Federal Income Tax - 15072 $771.71

Federal Income Tax - 15073 $549.25

Reference Number: EFT*20240303 $7,824.19

Federal Income Tax - 15071 $197.22

Taxable Retirement  - 15087 $148.82

Taxable Retirement  - 15085 $196.47

Taxable Retirement  - 15086 $287.45

Taxable Retirement  - 15083 $259.33

Taxable Retirement  - 15084 $243.78

Taxable Retirement  - 15081 $180.79

Taxable Retirement  - 15082 $181.75

Taxable Retirement  - 15079 $254.98

Taxable Retirement  - 15080 $146.20

Taxable Retirement  - 15078 $166.27

March 2024 First Council Meeting

March 12, 2024  City of Napavine - Register Activity  8

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b32c157c-b98b-4c26-afe0-67de56d804d5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=54041253-cb17-45d0-837a-abccbcce64df&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=df9056a5-2889-4ed7-a352-bd22f0c648df&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=edd6d4b2-f0ef-42dc-b425-40cd0fc8b91c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=27102470-e14b-4b43-a9d5-b2716f3b62b0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8505d58d-d0cb-4b58-924f-185ddf8e8108&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d69c8517-c3c7-47e0-8ff3-0bbcd9f6a1a8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2a63accc-3890-4fde-b240-4c27df284a76&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a2584a7e-9d46-470f-98de-7ee3e1315156&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3f4c293f-8ca9-4184-9a9f-290975d95196&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=29bf8298-f592-4ac2-ac32-13f121503341&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=80b1ccd6-6335-427b-9182-cc83877f97f4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7981cbc2-1546-4033-81e2-03d08751d35e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=abc63fcb-d139-4466-a910-fbd22f853f80&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c839ef7a-f65c-4d40-a8b1-8c40440145b3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9d2bb16d-c7e9-4f56-bd1a-eac0f1e23e8f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7a77e450-3911-4ea3-abbc-e17e93a7f221&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4a6be0be-7b62-4290-84c0-42bbd17dc820&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=29f01878-91dc-4050-94c4-c18339b85bc9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=31419eea-c9a9-400d-bc9c-dd459853b4e6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=43cc8ca1-77c7-4221-a9e7-dfa86ef66fde&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=41643ae8-b035-458d-b67f-dd25da06cf74&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9dbba7ba-7e36-4333-bbf5-12545b8b58a9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e92f8b46-6c6e-44d4-b02e-ca928f379fb0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7f8f5e8e-787f-4b8d-a251-508f271e2058&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d524aaec-4885-446b-b181-09d6dda06f2f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=f1a046ae-613d-41fc-85f7-d91f5b67bb1a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=15d67039-1e3c-4757-8a4e-1d6d9d502bc8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=42db13a8-ec4d-4c13-a271-1409c1e4f87b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=15d67039-1e3c-4757-8a4e-1d6d9d502bc8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=42db13a8-ec4d-4c13-a271-1409c1e4f87b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d524aaec-4885-446b-b181-09d6dda06f2f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=f1a046ae-613d-41fc-85f7-d91f5b67bb1a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e92f8b46-6c6e-44d4-b02e-ca928f379fb0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7f8f5e8e-787f-4b8d-a251-508f271e2058&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=41643ae8-b035-458d-b67f-dd25da06cf74&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9dbba7ba-7e36-4333-bbf5-12545b8b58a9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=31419eea-c9a9-400d-bc9c-dd459853b4e6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=43cc8ca1-77c7-4221-a9e7-dfa86ef66fde&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4a6be0be-7b62-4290-84c0-42bbd17dc820&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=29f01878-91dc-4050-94c4-c18339b85bc9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9d2bb16d-c7e9-4f56-bd1a-eac0f1e23e8f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7a77e450-3911-4ea3-abbc-e17e93a7f221&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=abc63fcb-d139-4466-a910-fbd22f853f80&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c839ef7a-f65c-4d40-a8b1-8c40440145b3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=80b1ccd6-6335-427b-9182-cc83877f97f4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7981cbc2-1546-4033-81e2-03d08751d35e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=29bf8298-f592-4ac2-ac32-13f121503341&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3f4c293f-8ca9-4184-9a9f-290975d95196&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2a63accc-3890-4fde-b240-4c27df284a76&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a2584a7e-9d46-470f-98de-7ee3e1315156&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8505d58d-d0cb-4b58-924f-185ddf8e8108&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d69c8517-c3c7-47e0-8ff3-0bbcd9f6a1a8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=edd6d4b2-f0ef-42dc-b425-40cd0fc8b91c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=27102470-e14b-4b43-a9d5-b2716f3b62b0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=54041253-cb17-45d0-837a-abccbcce64df&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=df9056a5-2889-4ed7-a352-bd22f0c648df&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b32c157c-b98b-4c26-afe0-67de56d804d5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                2024 - March - March 2024 First Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

Medicare - 15086 (2) $65.53

Medicare - 15087 $33.93

Medicare - 15085 (2) $44.79

Medicare - 15086 $65.53

Medicare - 15084 (2) $41.62

Medicare - 15085 $44.79

Medicare - 15083 (2) $59.12

Medicare - 15084 $41.62

Medicare - 15082 (2) $41.44

Medicare - 15083 $59.12

Medicare - 15081 (2) $41.22

Medicare - 15082 $41.44

Medicare - 15080 (2) $33.33

Medicare - 15081 $41.22

Medicare - 15079 (2) $52.82

Medicare - 15080 $33.33

Medicare - 15078 (2) $37.91

Medicare - 15079 $52.82

Medicare - 15077 (2) $51.78

Medicare - 15078 $37.91

Medicare - 15076 (2) $44.05

Medicare - 15077 $51.78

Medicare - 15075 (2) $1.60

Medicare - 15076 $44.05

Medicare - 15074 (2) $56.40

Medicare - 15075 $1.60

Medicare - 15073 (2) $54.86

Medicare - 15074 $56.40

Medicare - 15072 (2) $74.46

Medicare - 15073 $54.86

Medicare - 15071 (2) $44.41

Medicare - 15072 $74.46

March 2024 First Council Meeting

March 12, 2024  City of Napavine - Register Activity  9

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=01b08ac0-9d20-47ff-8fc9-9a175046c47c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=caf38bab-c24b-44a8-b0a7-95df6ddf4a43&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=68086be0-cb58-493e-bec5-d2ee49cacd05&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=77bd7017-6953-47ee-be83-90d6295e063e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=435b83bf-cc0b-49cc-b834-f5ddae2d573f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=6f3c28f7-68db-47f4-bc05-2b54b523539f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4e92298f-d2dd-4d37-99d4-a35ca90e114e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e72790b3-998f-4535-b41c-1af91dfac0fc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c760aca4-877e-495a-b627-c6b4943a692b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3952b09c-adea-4f33-a477-05201195ef22&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=13c7e58e-031c-4722-88bf-5bca87ff59b8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e7e5cf03-6525-49c5-a298-0db90ab406ab&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=6695dd27-ac18-4009-ab1b-d1061514d8ba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c72c9b91-a375-4a11-bfae-336faf64f422&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c92a6003-b70f-43a6-97b1-d806fafc916f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c327d105-e1f1-46b8-9026-8482732c4d50&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=493c5382-fe0a-49e0-bf94-b7c33d7931cc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7a97348c-db74-42d8-8bdd-8927e7ac56fe&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=14ea47f4-7327-4e52-b0a9-fea24ad4df6e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a7ebcc83-88f4-40c6-929e-f9cb864f5721&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ad456e3c-7920-4132-885f-ff2c16e16208&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=261cc5a5-fd27-4459-81f2-3c3a0cead169&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=89979c16-1d94-47e6-a692-60f0ff2c553a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=176791ff-389b-4742-9402-3bdfb6207f3e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=f5334feb-6ab8-449e-a201-931f14a2bc23&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=073d6f58-b078-48dd-87db-4e1cd4edbac3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d86a63d0-e957-4c30-93a6-55094ca43e6f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=de6009b8-86a4-4d9f-9c85-5c3cd6fd6306&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3dd239e2-c757-42d1-a3a1-61d29d890064&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=dc445add-97bc-4f4e-b1c7-a68793a9660a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=f604cf65-0918-42ce-b85f-d44f7dcc3703&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=327666f9-0255-41d6-8154-2a112f782062&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=f604cf65-0918-42ce-b85f-d44f7dcc3703&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=327666f9-0255-41d6-8154-2a112f782062&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3dd239e2-c757-42d1-a3a1-61d29d890064&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=dc445add-97bc-4f4e-b1c7-a68793a9660a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d86a63d0-e957-4c30-93a6-55094ca43e6f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=de6009b8-86a4-4d9f-9c85-5c3cd6fd6306&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=f5334feb-6ab8-449e-a201-931f14a2bc23&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=073d6f58-b078-48dd-87db-4e1cd4edbac3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=89979c16-1d94-47e6-a692-60f0ff2c553a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=176791ff-389b-4742-9402-3bdfb6207f3e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ad456e3c-7920-4132-885f-ff2c16e16208&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=261cc5a5-fd27-4459-81f2-3c3a0cead169&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=14ea47f4-7327-4e52-b0a9-fea24ad4df6e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a7ebcc83-88f4-40c6-929e-f9cb864f5721&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=493c5382-fe0a-49e0-bf94-b7c33d7931cc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7a97348c-db74-42d8-8bdd-8927e7ac56fe&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c92a6003-b70f-43a6-97b1-d806fafc916f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c327d105-e1f1-46b8-9026-8482732c4d50&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=6695dd27-ac18-4009-ab1b-d1061514d8ba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c72c9b91-a375-4a11-bfae-336faf64f422&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=13c7e58e-031c-4722-88bf-5bca87ff59b8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e7e5cf03-6525-49c5-a298-0db90ab406ab&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c760aca4-877e-495a-b627-c6b4943a692b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3952b09c-adea-4f33-a477-05201195ef22&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4e92298f-d2dd-4d37-99d4-a35ca90e114e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e72790b3-998f-4535-b41c-1af91dfac0fc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=435b83bf-cc0b-49cc-b834-f5ddae2d573f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=6f3c28f7-68db-47f4-bc05-2b54b523539f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=68086be0-cb58-493e-bec5-d2ee49cacd05&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=77bd7017-6953-47ee-be83-90d6295e063e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=01b08ac0-9d20-47ff-8fc9-9a175046c47c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=caf38bab-c24b-44a8-b0a7-95df6ddf4a43&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                2024 - March - March 2024 First Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

Vimly Benefit Solutions, Inc

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

Washington Teamsters Welfare Trust

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024Medical Dental Vision - 15056 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15054 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15055 $100.00

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15086 $1,398.00

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15087 $1,398.00

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15084 $1,398.00

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15085 $1,398.00

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15082 $1,398.00

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15083 $1,398.00

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15080 $1,398.00

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15081 $1,398.00

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15078 $1,398.00

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15079 $17.10

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15076 $1,398.00

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15077 $17.10

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15074 $1,398.00

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15075 $1,398.00

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15072 $1,398.00

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15073 $1,398.00

Reference Number: EFT*20240305 $23,804.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15071 $1,398.00

Medical/Dental - 15079 $1,021.60

Reference Number: EFT*20240304 $1,991.70

Medical/Dental - 15077 $970.10

Social Security Tax - 15088 (2) $62.00

Medicare - 15088 (2) $14.50

Social Security Tax - 15088 $62.00

Medicare - 15087 (2) $33.93

Medicare - 15088 $14.50

March 2024 First Council Meeting

March 12, 2024  City of Napavine - Register Activity  10

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a6ebbd9c-ff57-4b01-8bae-ef97bc817016&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=532f7d73-30f4-44fb-88ca-24f40245d762&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=295d31b1-60af-4682-8e91-b93703a39801&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d014085c-5528-4cb2-a069-55e08cbddfd7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3360b985-cfdd-448a-843a-a40dca8d44e2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=81638936-640d-4c4b-b4b9-d1d58ceb2a3a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4556382f-d766-44fe-80a7-aeff8b23a05b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=f628126c-5fbc-49b6-aacf-3af45e0a7f58&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=5df02101-f8dd-495d-99cd-7f4ddec81324&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=6fe41a48-3045-42b1-b61b-1837ffdb8f74&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ea95bed9-f8b1-4d1d-a23f-3720237b6131&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=be125bde-80e8-43aa-8c8f-427e21d227d9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b402eabc-7659-4c48-a20b-e917d439dfa6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=0b7460ef-12c9-4750-9bad-a8f3ac244b51&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=db583684-607c-4e19-8e3c-15020bce48b2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d11b3498-b385-4470-af15-71043ce6e957&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=435d6d86-7b4c-4a4b-b0dd-079c9a5e8b1b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2a52dec1-5435-4bb2-abc1-50696b087b73&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=674ad244-fdb7-4267-a708-3cbed902eccf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=249bdada-a954-43d8-82fb-9d35915341d5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a04e616c-2b25-4510-ac10-baaab121d8de&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c2c74e26-cf93-421e-bfb5-77262cbeb3c3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ae6a5dd7-cca3-46a2-8215-04dd5dc6b0f4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=95bf950f-2260-4c3b-85fe-661d0f0cc4e2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=44ed1806-e4fd-4c32-9dbb-c2f1e83aab69&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e4b683dc-9b53-4269-befa-aa6a60a86ca0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d65340a1-342e-44ed-826e-ff4547977fe0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d65340a1-342e-44ed-826e-ff4547977fe0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=44ed1806-e4fd-4c32-9dbb-c2f1e83aab69&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e4b683dc-9b53-4269-befa-aa6a60a86ca0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ae6a5dd7-cca3-46a2-8215-04dd5dc6b0f4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=95bf950f-2260-4c3b-85fe-661d0f0cc4e2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a04e616c-2b25-4510-ac10-baaab121d8de&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=c2c74e26-cf93-421e-bfb5-77262cbeb3c3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=674ad244-fdb7-4267-a708-3cbed902eccf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=249bdada-a954-43d8-82fb-9d35915341d5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=435d6d86-7b4c-4a4b-b0dd-079c9a5e8b1b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2a52dec1-5435-4bb2-abc1-50696b087b73&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=db583684-607c-4e19-8e3c-15020bce48b2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d11b3498-b385-4470-af15-71043ce6e957&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b402eabc-7659-4c48-a20b-e917d439dfa6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=0b7460ef-12c9-4750-9bad-a8f3ac244b51&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ea95bed9-f8b1-4d1d-a23f-3720237b6131&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=be125bde-80e8-43aa-8c8f-427e21d227d9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=5df02101-f8dd-495d-99cd-7f4ddec81324&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=6fe41a48-3045-42b1-b61b-1837ffdb8f74&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=f628126c-5fbc-49b6-aacf-3af45e0a7f58&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=4556382f-d766-44fe-80a7-aeff8b23a05b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=81638936-640d-4c4b-b4b9-d1d58ceb2a3a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3360b985-cfdd-448a-843a-a40dca8d44e2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=295d31b1-60af-4682-8e91-b93703a39801&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d014085c-5528-4cb2-a069-55e08cbddfd7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a6ebbd9c-ff57-4b01-8bae-ef97bc817016&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=532f7d73-30f4-44fb-88ca-24f40245d762&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                2024 - March - March 2024 First Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

DE Lage Landen Financial Services

2/10/2024

US Cellular

2/2/2024

Reference Number: EFT*20240307 $55.72

0632888322 $55.72 2024 *2/2-3/1 Mayor

81962804 $464.00 2024*Feb Sharp leases 2/1-2/29

Reference Number: EFT*20240306 $464.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15086 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15087 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15084 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15085 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15082 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15083 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15080 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15081 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15075 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15076 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15073 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15074 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15071 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15072 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15069 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15070 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15067 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15068 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15065 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15066 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15063 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15064 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15058 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15059 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15057 $100.00

March 2024 First Council Meeting

March 12, 2024  City of Napavine - Register Activity  11

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=23ea60cb-422b-4e73-ab61-265676ac9bf9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=1c0e3e2d-923b-4877-a970-9940b0d139b0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e48b06a8-ef8e-4802-bc83-c46b0c9bcdd3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=861e33a6-e413-4b0e-848c-9916a4e00acd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=6e50c71b-7be5-4d9e-b313-033a1f400e5a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=27447c73-1215-49d6-9ac0-08874398b1c7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=149b0b6b-81cc-44b2-891a-7cca76eaadbf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b8d936f2-71f4-48fc-b809-b2fc1e9d630e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=649f6719-ebf8-46f1-b0ff-f8bce1614b71&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=671fc3ff-90d4-4880-a966-7f9f14fd6955&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=55a5fbcc-d502-43cc-a0cf-30c1d052aed0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=16401b27-b306-4dbb-b409-e2c9bf5f1a0b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8e0820ca-c9dc-4f80-bb78-71aeedfc2266&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=942577b3-de35-4bb7-a8be-25c2d7b416c4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=12e33077-ac0b-4135-a866-7cd98234919c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7205b04f-0d2f-45ea-99ab-794cec0c0f0d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=0f585a46-3e69-466c-8ed4-a8229013e5f9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2b26982b-3dc5-48a5-92d2-875506a77171&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=886aecf8-7e06-4481-8284-5f2d1450e1e7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=74c641d2-aaef-4353-abbd-eab22bee1c33&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7c6b21ab-ad4e-4715-a935-326744212687&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ceeb7451-d5b9-4045-a8d2-d221f1d8b235&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d485d576-46ac-4275-97ab-dc942aab8f64&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7134a21a-9509-45a4-9d7c-70a131af45ae&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7982e875-2d93-4528-bcee-0dbd524ec797&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=78baa6f7-057f-45ce-8322-c7ab7ae83a35&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a8ac0079-1b75-49e7-9679-ac4b3826b18c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=a8ac0079-1b75-49e7-9679-ac4b3826b18c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=78baa6f7-057f-45ce-8322-c7ab7ae83a35&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7134a21a-9509-45a4-9d7c-70a131af45ae&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7982e875-2d93-4528-bcee-0dbd524ec797&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=ceeb7451-d5b9-4045-a8d2-d221f1d8b235&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d485d576-46ac-4275-97ab-dc942aab8f64&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=74c641d2-aaef-4353-abbd-eab22bee1c33&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7c6b21ab-ad4e-4715-a935-326744212687&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=2b26982b-3dc5-48a5-92d2-875506a77171&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=886aecf8-7e06-4481-8284-5f2d1450e1e7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7205b04f-0d2f-45ea-99ab-794cec0c0f0d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=0f585a46-3e69-466c-8ed4-a8229013e5f9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=942577b3-de35-4bb7-a8be-25c2d7b416c4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=12e33077-ac0b-4135-a866-7cd98234919c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=16401b27-b306-4dbb-b409-e2c9bf5f1a0b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=8e0820ca-c9dc-4f80-bb78-71aeedfc2266&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=671fc3ff-90d4-4880-a966-7f9f14fd6955&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=55a5fbcc-d502-43cc-a0cf-30c1d052aed0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b8d936f2-71f4-48fc-b809-b2fc1e9d630e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=649f6719-ebf8-46f1-b0ff-f8bce1614b71&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=27447c73-1215-49d6-9ac0-08874398b1c7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=149b0b6b-81cc-44b2-891a-7cca76eaadbf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=861e33a6-e413-4b0e-848c-9916a4e00acd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=6e50c71b-7be5-4d9e-b313-033a1f400e5a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=1c0e3e2d-923b-4877-a970-9940b0d139b0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e48b06a8-ef8e-4802-bc83-c46b0c9bcdd3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=23ea60cb-422b-4e73-ab61-265676ac9bf9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                2024 - March - March 2024 First Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

WAVE

2/17/2024

WAVE

2/23/2024

WAVE

2/17/2024

Dept of Licensing Firearms Desk

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

Payroll Vendor

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

3/4/2024

Total $348,581.44 

ACH Pay - 15088 $911.74

ACH Pay - 15086 $3,028.41

ACH Pay - 15087 $1,738.87

ACH Pay - 15084 $2,138.05

ACH Pay - 15085 $2,272.72

ACH Pay - 15082 $2,141.84

ACH Pay - 15083 $2,804.09

ACH Pay - 15080 $1,646.94

ACH Pay - 15081 $1,773.86

ACH Pay - 15078 $1,941.70

ACH Pay - 15079 $2,465.98

ACH Pay - 15076 $2,111.99

ACH Pay - 15077 $2,482.39

ACH Pay - 15074 $2,625.90

ACH Pay - 15075 $0.29

ACH Pay - 15072 $3,456.13

ACH Pay - 15073 $2,643.60

Reference Number: Feb 16-29, 2024 $38,314.89

ACH Pay - 15071 $2,130.39

NV0000091 Bussard M $18.00 NV0000091 Bussard M

Reference Number: EFT*20240311 $36.00

NV0000090 Compton M $18.00 NV0000090 Compton M

032776101-0010659 $125.07 2024-  WAVE Phone PD 2/19-3/18

Reference Number: EFT*20240310 $125.07

Reference Number: EFT*20240309 $94.47

032768701-0010669 $94.47 2024-  WAVE Phone & Internet PW 2/23-

3/22

104979801-0010659 $145.17 2024  WAVE Internet 2/19-3/18

Reference Number: EFT*20240308 $145.17

March 2024 First Council Meeting

March 12, 2024  City of Napavine - Register Activity  12

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=30e8ecb7-5546-494e-82d8-cabe8d9295c0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=fa5e7505-c4ee-40f1-a6ff-39f7f7659ba1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=07aa6cef-72e6-4918-8276-1f4460bad2b3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=0cf90691-c061-4ce5-b467-457e6ee6d4ba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=6949e0db-83da-42af-9bba-fd3000f6370d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=679164ba-4c8b-4ad7-8f1e-a93354fdb5dd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=404d2b28-1058-473c-a18e-57efbd496b83&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b49cfa08-5d84-4f38-8a84-67dea27666eb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d0574972-9160-4bce-bec4-93c7b56733c5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=349d3831-ed86-41c2-82a8-8e17417dc85d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=5969d59c-9d64-4137-ab1d-7f2a280bc7ff&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3e009619-d17c-4a65-b1a7-422916c1c7d6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e0dfd09b-ba3e-412f-b189-c902726ac933&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7a590ab0-55f7-4474-87ed-ff3760e36d6d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=846400ec-d943-4b26-bebb-5f8360114757&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d0793958-22c1-45a3-86bb-24ea4f9c3d00&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=1adb9cf9-1217-4b58-973e-904db54ce224&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b2851fac-172a-4b70-9a90-1aba1fd934a1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=555b02d5-694d-46de-bdeb-c4d645f6031d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e2a41f6f-28b1-4be1-bb9c-7fb09c61fb84&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9ca14e6c-27d2-4e23-8ad7-9369b93474d6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=85270d37-5433-456d-b626-ebe3764b8c84&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=6748b0bc-8235-43e0-af46-dae244419fa6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=6748b0bc-8235-43e0-af46-dae244419fa6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=9ca14e6c-27d2-4e23-8ad7-9369b93474d6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=85270d37-5433-456d-b626-ebe3764b8c84&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=555b02d5-694d-46de-bdeb-c4d645f6031d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e2a41f6f-28b1-4be1-bb9c-7fb09c61fb84&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=1adb9cf9-1217-4b58-973e-904db54ce224&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b2851fac-172a-4b70-9a90-1aba1fd934a1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=846400ec-d943-4b26-bebb-5f8360114757&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d0793958-22c1-45a3-86bb-24ea4f9c3d00&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=e0dfd09b-ba3e-412f-b189-c902726ac933&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=7a590ab0-55f7-4474-87ed-ff3760e36d6d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=5969d59c-9d64-4137-ab1d-7f2a280bc7ff&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=3e009619-d17c-4a65-b1a7-422916c1c7d6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=d0574972-9160-4bce-bec4-93c7b56733c5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=349d3831-ed86-41c2-82a8-8e17417dc85d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=404d2b28-1058-473c-a18e-57efbd496b83&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=b49cfa08-5d84-4f38-8a84-67dea27666eb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=679164ba-4c8b-4ad7-8f1e-a93354fdb5dd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=6949e0db-83da-42af-9bba-fd3000f6370d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=0cf90691-c061-4ce5-b467-457e6ee6d4ba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=07aa6cef-72e6-4918-8276-1f4460bad2b3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=fa5e7505-c4ee-40f1-a6ff-39f7f7659ba1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=bd5c99ee-0d53-41c3-8bd8-32e37042754a&OrderList=c9e898a5-1451-416c-af09-24f8fe3880fd&Transaction=30e8ecb7-5546-494e-82d8-cabe8d9295c0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                2024 - March - March 2024 First Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

The following voucher/warrants/electronic payments are approved for payment:

Accounts 

Payable 86 30      265,782.42 38861-2/65-92

Electronic 

Payments 6 6              920.43 EFT*20240306-11

Payroll Vendors 2 2           1,238.00 38862-63

Electronic 

Payroll 5 5         42,325.70 

EFT*20240301-

05
ACH Direct 

Deposit 18 18         38,314.89 
Direct Deposit 

3/05/2024

Total Vouchers 117 61      348,581.44 

WE, THE FOLLOWING SIGNEES, APPROVE THE VOUCHERS FOR PAYMENT:

MAYOR: __________________________________________________________

TREASURER: _________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #1: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #2: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #3: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #4: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #5: ___________________________________________________

Police Department - John Brockmueller_____________________________

Public Works/Community Development - Bryan Morris ________________

Court- Lacie Dewitt _______________________________________________

City Clerk - Rachelle Denham:_____________________________________

DATED THIS     DAY OF             ,2024

March 2024 First Council Meeting

March 12, 2024  City of Napavine - Register Activity  13



 

 

 
 
 

 

Proclamation 
 

            WHEREAS, the hard work, dedication, sportsmanship, talent, and exceptional team chemistry of the 

2024 Napavine High School Girls Basketball Team has enabled these student athletes to earn the Class 2B State 

Championship; and 

           WHEREAS, winning the 2024 Class 2B State Championship game on March 2, 2024, with a 41-40 

win against the Okanogan High School Bulldogs brought honor to the Napavine High School, the City of 

Napavine and Lewis County; and 

            WHEREAS, The Napavine Lady Tigers finished the season with a 25-3 record and making history 

bringing the first-place trophy in its 17th appearance in the state tournament; and 

             WHEREAS, Head Coach Shane Schutz and Assistant Coaches Josh Fay and Kim Roberts, team 

members parents, faculty and student body at Napavine High School were integral in guiding the team to victory 

through their unwavering support. 

              NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved I Shawn O’Neill, Mayor of the City of Napavine and 

City Council do hereby recognize and hereby congratulate the Napavine High School Girls Basketball 

Team for their tremendous achievement in winning the Class 2B State Championship, the first ever 

state title in the school’s history for Girls Basketball.  

               

              IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto affixed the seal of the City of Napavine on this, 

Twelfth day of March Two Thousand and Twenty-Four 

  

Dated this 12th day of March 2024. 

 
___________________________________________ 
 Shawn O’Neill, Mayor  

Attest:        
 
_______________________________________________ 
Rachelle Denham, City Clerk          







PUBLIC WORKS & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

407 Birch Ave SW, P. O. Box 810 Napavine, WA 98565 
Phone: (360) 262-9344 Fax: (360) 262-9199 

www.napavine.wa.gov 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Bryan Morris, PW/CD Director 

RE: Staff Report for Council Meeting, March 12, 2024

➢ Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

▪ Signed minutes from July 3, 2023.

➢ Project Updates

▪ Scots Industries- Waiting for engineer submittal.

▪ TA- Active Construction. Waiting on WSDOT for final off-site (interchange) 
approval. Tribal artifacts were found on site. Area of tribal artifacts is flagged until 
DAHP permit can be processed.

▪ AT&T Cell Tower- City Attorney is working on drafting a letter to address the 
unsigned contract and past due pass-through invoices.

▪ Woodard Road Housing Development - Received pass-through agreement. Waiting 
on engineer submittal.

➢ Mayme Shaddock Park

▪ Active Construction. Completion date is soon. Will have a opening event/
dedication at a future date. 

➢ Rush Road STIP

▪ Only received one RFQ during the advertisement, working on drafting contract.

➢ Jefferson Station: Currently in the design stage.

➢ Operations are normal.

The City of Napavine is an equal opportunity employer and provider. 
Incorporated November 21, 1913 

http://www.napavine.wa.gov/





	2024-03-12 Reg Agenda
	2024-02-27 Regular Meeting Minutes
	2024-03-12 Vouchers
	Proclamation Napavine Girls BB Team Championship
	PD February Call Report 2024
	PD Staff Report 3-12-24 Council
	Staff Report CD-PW 3.12.24
	Bryan Staff Report 3.12.24
	7.3.23 PC Minutes




